Qrinity College  School,

‘“ Beati mundo corde.”

The School was first. established in the village of

Weston, near Toronto, and was opened May.1st, 1865.
In consequence of the liberal offers of assistance made
by the inhabitauts of Port Hope, during the summer
of 1868, the School was removed. to that town, where
1t was established in buildings provided by the towns-
people, free of rent for three years. Early in 1871,
this property; consisting of ten acres of land, together
with the buildings upon it, and situated on one of the
most picturesque sites in Canada, was purchased by
he School. The erection of large permanent build-
ings, designed by H. Macdougall, Esq., Architect,
Toronto, was then proceeded with, They are intended
to furnish accommodation for about seventy-five
boarders, with apartments for Masters, Matron, and
Servants, and will be ready for ocgupation b the
commencement of Michaelmas Term. The School is
under the control of the Corporation of Trinity. Col-
lege, which exercises its powers through a committee
appointed in the year 1866, under the title of the
Governing Body.




